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Mohammed K. Alzahrani

From: Mohammed F. Alshaikh
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 5:19 PM
To: Mohammed K. Alzahrani
Cc: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh
Subject: Re: طلب اسئذان

 لامانع 
  

—— 
Thanks & Best Regards. 
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Eng.Mohammed F.Alshaikh 
 
 
Real Estate Manger 
Awtad Company 

Majdoul Tower, 
38th Floor, 
King Fahad Road  
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia 

  

T : +966 11 4115500 ext: 
204 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M :+966 50 5406723 
E :204@awtad.sa 
W: www.awtad.sa 
  

  
 

From: Mohammed K. Alzahrani <220@awtad.sa> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 4:11:10 PM 
To: Mohammed F. Alshaikh <mohammed@awtad.sa> 
Cc: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa> 
Subject: طلب اسئذان  
  

 المحترم                     المهندس محمد بن فهد  –مدير الاملاك 
   

  لتأكيد وتعميد موافقتكم على استئذان اليوم للخروج قبل نهاية الدوام الرسمي لوجود ظرف خاص  
   

  وتقبلوا وافر التقدير والاحترام 
  

  
  

MOHMMAD ALZHRANI 
Rental Department Supervisor 
Awtad  

22795  Majdoul Tower - 38th Floor 
King Fahad Road - 
Riyadh 3254- 12262 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

  Phone +966 9200 26880  
Mobile +966 538608518 
Email 220@awtad.sa  



2

www.awtad.sa  

  
  


